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MEMORANDUM
	TO:   University Community

 REF: UN/RC.265
	FROM:  Registrar

DATE:   January 10, 2022



SUBJECT:	UPDATE ON 2021/2022 SCREENING EXERCISE FOR ADMISSION 

The University of Nigeria wishes to inform candidates who made UNN their first-choice institution in the 2021 Unified Tertiary Matriculation Examination (UTME) that, owing to compelling logistic reasons, the screening exercise earlier scheduled to commence from Monday, January 17, 2022 will now take place as follows.

Day 1:	Tuesday, January 25, 2022

(i) Faculty of Agriculture
(ii) Faculty of Arts
(iii) Faculty of Basic Medical Sciences
(iv) Faculty of Biological Sciences
(v) Faculty of Business Administration

Day 2:	Wednesday, January 26, 2022

(i) Faculty of Dentistry
(ii) Faculty of Education
(iii) Faculty of Vocational and Technical Education
(iv) Faculty of Environmental Studies
(v) Faculty of Physical Sciences
(vi) Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
(vii) Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences

Day 3:	Thursday, January 27, 2022

(i) Faculty of Health Science & Technology
(ii) Faculty of Engineering 

Day 4:	Friday, January 28, 2022

(i) Faculty of Medical Sciences
(ii) Faculty of Law

Day 5:	Saturday, January 29, 2022

(i) Faculty of the Social Sciences
(ii) Mop-Up
(iii) Direct Entry Candidates
The portal is still open to enable eligible candidates who have not registered to do so.
A detailed timetable and venues for the screening exercise will be released shortly. 

/Sgd./
Dr. Chris C. Igbokwe
Registrar

cc:	Vice-Chancellor
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